Mr Patrick Ryan

Site Owner/Manager
Ballyfaskin Enterprises Limited
Ballyfaskin

Ballylanders

Co. Limerick

11 March 2013

Dear Mr Ryan

=\

E Envnronmgntal Protectlon Agency

Reg. No: P0915-01

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford, lreland
Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, ire.

T +353 53 9160600

F. 435353 9160699

E: info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

I refer to the EIS accompanying your IPPC licence application Reg. No. P0915-01,

received by the Agency on the 01/05/2012.

I am to advise that the EIS received has been assessed by the Agency and is now deemed
to be in compliance with Article 25 of the Environmental Impact Assessment

Regulations.

Yours sincerely,

1 Ao Focares

/ﬁoeleen Keavey
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use




